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Memorandum  
        
   
   

Date: ✦ April 3, 2019 

To: ✦ City Clerk 

From: ✦ Amy Huffman, Planning Dept.       

Re: ✦ Administrative Approvals 

cc: ✦ Geri Rorabaugh, Planning Dept. 

 
This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from March 26, 2019 through 
April 1, 2019: 
 
Administrative Amendment 19018, to Special Permit 1064B, Gramercy Hill, approved by the 
Planning Director on March 26, 2019, for extension of time until July 1, 2019 for a letter of acceptance, 
generally located at 6800 A Street. 
 
Administrative Amendment 19013, to Final Plat 18075, The Woodlands at Yankee Hill 28th Addition, 
approved by the Planning Director on March 29, 2019, to accept the Affidavit of Surveyor to correct 
typographical errors on the final plat, generally located at S. 84th Street and Yankee Hill Road. 
 
Administrative Amendment 18070, to Final Plat 17069, The Waterford Estates 19th Addition, 
approved by the Planning Director on April 1, 2019, to accept the Affidavit of Surveyor to correct 
typographical errors on the final plat, generally located at N. 104th and Holdrege Streets. 
 
Administrative Amendment 18020, to Final Plat 16057, Waterford Estates 17th Addition, approved by 
the Planning Director on April 1, 2019, to accept the Affidavit of Surveyor to correct typographical 
errors on the final plat, generally located at N. 101st Street and Black Rapids Road. 
 
Administrative Amendment 18064, to Final Plat 18054, Waterford Estates 21st Addition, approved by 
the Planning Director on April 1, 2019, to accept the Affidavit of Surveyor to correct typographical 
errors on the final plat, generally located at N. 98th Street and Boathouse Road. 


